

## PARENTAL CONSENT WITHDRAWAL FORM

I, [parent/representative/legal guardian name], would like to withdraw the consent to process

[minor data subject name] (please insert name of minor data subject in this field)

Thus, [Company Name] no longer has my consent to process the personal data of [minor data subject

name] for the purposes of [purpose(s) of processing personal data, which are described in detail in the "Privacy Policy" document]

The withdrawal of consent does not affect the lawfulness of the processing activities up to the point

Signed by parent/representative/legal guardian:

Signature:

Date:

\_\_\_\_\_

**Commented [GDPR1]:** All fields in this document marked by square brackets [ ] must be filled in.

**Commented [EUGDPR2]:** Please insert the reason for processing personal data. If in doubt, please put "all processing purposes".

**Commented [GDPR3]:** If you use this form on a website, then an affirmative action is needed on behalf of the data subject, such as ticking a check box.  
  
In such a case, the company must preserve this affirmative action from the data subject (maintain a record of consent being given through a website).